
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: April 2, 2020 4:55 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger;

Media; Jean-François Létourneau
Subject: INFO REQUEST - MO's response about PPE to Rachel Gilmore of CTV News

Emily,

Health Canada/PHAC has the following request from Rachel Gilmore of CTV News. For reference,
HC/PHAC would like to have a copy of the response you have provided to CTV. Let me know if
feasible.

Charles.

Charles Drouin
Relations avec les médias | Media Relations
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Service and Procurement Canada

From: (HC/SC)
Sent: April 2, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: HELP?: Question - CTV News

Hey guys – my MO just sent me this Do you have any details? What is the response you sent to them (or through you
MO) on this?

From: Davidson, Cole (HC/SC) <cole.davidson@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-04-02 4:38 PM
To: Morrissette, Eric (HC/SC) <eric.morrissette@canada.ca>; Payette, Louise (HC/SC) <louise.payette@canada.ca>
Cc: Bélair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>; Pascuzzo, Matt (HC/SC) <matt.pascuzzo@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Question - CTV News

Hi Eric and Louise,

This one gets really specific. Looks like she got the number confirmed from PSPC and is looking for more details. Can you
work on a response?

Thanks,

Cole Davidson

Press Secretary and Social Media Advisor | Attaché de presse et conseiller en médias sociaux
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet du Ministre de la Santé
T: 613.957.0200 | C: 613.324.4367

From: Gilmore, Rachel <rachel.gilmore@bellmedia.ca>
Sent: 2020-04-02 4:36 PM
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To: Davidson, Cole (HC/SC) <cole.davidson@canada.ca>
Subject: Question - CTV News

Hey Cole,

I was hoping you could clarify some figures I’ve gathered for a PPE procurement story. Emily from Minister Anand’s
office confirmed these are all accurate, but if you have any more up to date information that’d be a huge help. I also
have one specific question – the 157,000,000 is the total tally, with 10,000,000 this week. But are the 1,100,000 in
Hamilton, 500,000 from Jack Ma, and 700,000 from government stockpile included in that total? I’m also hoping for a
few mores specifics, which I’ve indicated below.

MASKS
157,000,000 secured
10,000,000 this week
1,100,000 last night in Hamilton
500,000 donated from Jack Ma foundation
700,000 from gov't stockpile
65,000,000 ordered

VENTILATORS
174 are being shipped
1,570 ordered

GLOVES/SWABS
Thousands (would love specifics on this)

TESTING KITS
Enough for “millions of Canadians” (would also love specifics here)

Thanks for your help with this!

Cheers,
Rachel

Rachel Gilmore | Chase Producer
CTV Power Play | CTV News Channel | t 613.236.7343 | m 613.898.0135 | Twitter @atRachelGilmore | rachel.gilmore@bellmedia.ca
1400-100 Queen Street
Ottawa, ON K1P 1J9

QOM
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